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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 1:34 PM
To: Christine M. Garcia
Cc: Shelley A. McClellan
Subject: CB-15-00010 Beach

CB-15-00010 Beach 
 
Community Development Services has issued final approval for the above Boundary Line 
Adjustment Application. Please review this submission via the hyperlink above or through 
the established link under the attachments tab in EDEN for finalization.  
 

Thank You, 
 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 
 
 
 





Legal Description for the Beach Parcel Combination 

Lots 1 and 2 totaling 6.05 acres of the Beach Short Plat recorded with the Kittitas County Auditor on 
December 4, 2007 in Book J of Short Plats, page 50; AFN 200712040009.  
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Jeff Watson

From: Christina Wollman
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:01 AM
To: Jeff Watson
Subject: FW: CB-15-00010 Beach: Notice of Application

 
 

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner III | Floodplain Manager  
[p] 509.962.7051 | [f] 509.962.7663 

 

From: Christina Wollman  
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 4:56 PM 
To: Kaycee Hathaway; Doc Hansen 
Subject: RE: CB-15-00010 Beach: Notice of Application 
 
Kaycee, these parcels were created as part of the Beach Short Plat SP‐07‐06. As part of the short plat approval, the 
condition to improve the road to comply with low‐density private road standards was included. Letters were received 
from neighbors concerned with the requirement to widen the road, which they described as narrow, tree‐lined, scenic 
road that would be very difficult to improve. Within the past year, the landowners were in to talk with me about the 
road improvement requirements. One option discussed was the option to combine the parcels which would remove the 
road improvement requirements. 
 
At the time these parcels are combined, the Public Works conditions of the Beach Short Plat SP‐07‐06, including the 
condition to improve the road prior to issuance of a building permit, will no longer be required. 
 

Christina Wollman, AICP CFM 
Planner III | Floodplain Manager  
[p] 509.962.7051 | [f] 509.962.7663 

 

From: Kaycee Hathaway  
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 10:30 AM 
To: Christina Wollman 
Subject: CB-15-00010 Beach: Notice of Application 
 
CB‐15‐00010 Beach 
 
Please review!  
 
Thank you!   
 
Kaycee K Hathaway 
Kittitas County 
Community Development Services/ Planner I 
Phone: (509) 962‐7079 
Email: kaycee.hathaway@co.kittitas.wa.us 
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Jeff Watson

From: Jeff Watson
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 2:34 PM
To: Christina Wollman
Subject: CB-15-00010 Beach

CB-15-00010 Beach 
 
I’m not sure if Kaycee sent this one over…? Comments? 
 
Jeffrey A. Watson 
Planner II 
Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services 
411 North Ruby  
Ellensburg WA   98926 
jeff.watson@co.kittitas.wa.us 
509-933-8274 
 



Critical Areas Checklist

Application File Number CB-15-00010

If so, which one? District 7

If so, which one?

Which School District? Cle Elum - Roslyn

If so which one?

If so what is the Water Body?

What is the designation?

What is the FIRM Panel Number?

If so what type is it?

If so, what is the Site Name?

If so, what type? 0-43%

If so which zone?

Wednesday, June 24, 2015

What is the Zoning? Rural 5

Is SEPA required NoYes

Is Parcel History required? NoYes

Is Project inside a Fire District? NoYes

Is the project inside an Irrigation District? NoYes

Does project have Irrigation Approval? NoYes

Is the project inside a UGA? NoYes

Is there FIRM floodplain on the project's parcel? NoYes

Is the Project parcel in the Floodway? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a shoreline of the State? NoYes

Does the project parcel contain a wetland? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a PHS designation? NoYes

Is there hazardous slope in the project parcel? NoYes

Planner Kaycee Hathaway

If so what is the Classification?

Does the project parcel contain a Classified Stream? Yes No



What is the Seismic Designation? D1

If so, which Zone is it in?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

If so, which one?

Does the Project Application have a Title Report Attached?

Does the Project Application have a Recorded Survey Attached?

Have the Current Years Taxes been paid?

Does the project parcel abut a DOT road? NoYes

Does the project parcel abut a Forest Service road? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect an Airport overlay zone ? NoYes

Does the project parcel intersect a BPA right of way or line? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Mineral Resource Land? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a DNR Landslide area? NoYes

Is the project parcel in or near a Coal Mine area? NoYes
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